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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
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BLANCA S. BAYO

November 17, 2005

William J. Peebles, P.A.
Post Office Box 10930
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 050877-GU
Dear Mr. Peebles:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of amendment to territorial
agreement in Pasco County by Peoples Gas System and Clearwater Gas System, a department of the

City of Clearwater, was filed in this office on November 16, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT TO TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT

(attachments not on-line - will be delivered to you soon)
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Patti Zellner

Friday, January 20, 2006 9:47 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

1/20/2006 9:46:00 AM

050877-GU
050877-PAA.Order.Jan5.rg
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Marguerite Lockard Psc -06-01/ Y-CO- TC
From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 8:06 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices o=

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted <;2 P9°

Date and Time: 2/14/2006 8:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 050877-GU

Filename / Path: 050877-CO.rg.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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